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Bill Hudson

Operations Manager NSW
ResourceCo RRF Pty Ltd
144-150 Wingfield Road North
WINGFIELD SA, 5013

Dear Bill

35-37 FRANK STREET, WETHERILL PARK

SSD 7256 — DEVELOPMENT APPROVAL MODIFICATION

Harmony Wetherill Park Pty Ltd are the owners of the property at 35-37 Frank Street,
Wetherill Park and give consent to ResourceCo RRF Pty Ltd to amend the approved
development consent for SSD 7256 granted on the 1 April 2017 by the Minister for Planning.
The purpose of this amendment is to provide Lessor consent to the intended change to the

existing development consent, to incorporate a Baler and Wrapper structure to the outside of
the rear manufacturing building.

Yours sincerely
HARMONY PROPERTY SYNDICATION PTY LTD
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ANDREW CAIN
Director
acain@harmonyinvest.com.au
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